From: Roberts, Thomas

Sent: 4/1/2011 2:24:43 PM
To: ‘ Redacted H Redacted ‘

Cc: Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJIN3); Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG& E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); [Redacted
[Redacted | Paull, Karen P.
(karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Request for all workpapers supporting A.11-03-014

Thanks Karen,

We don’t use the title case manager in DRA to my knowledge. | am the project coordinator and lead on
A.11-03-014, and Karen Paull will be lead attorney.

Bonnie,

Please send any correspondence on this case to me, with a copy to Karen at the emails above. My
phone is 415-703-5278. Hopefully the workpapers can be sent via email, but if they require CD or DVD,
please let me know.

Thanks,

Tom

From|Redacted ‘

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 2:10 PM

To: Roberts, Thomas

Cc: Paull, Karen P.; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Dietz, Sidney;/Redacted
Subject: RE: Request for all workpapers supporting A.11-03-014

Tom,

| just spoke to[Redacted |, the case manager for the application, to ask her about the status of the
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workpapers. She was working on them when | called and can send the electronic files (with all formulas
and internal links active) on Monday, April 4. Bonnie said she does not need a formal DR for this
request.

Has DRA assigned a case manager to this application yet? We assume that the application-specific
discovery will follow the usual process and DRA’s case manager will send DRs to Bonnie. But you can
continue to send any SmartMeter DRs that are unrelated to the application or other open dockets to Sid
and me.

From: Roberts, Thomas [mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:49 PM

To: Redacted

Cc: Paull, Karen P.; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Request for all workpapers supporting A.11-03-014
Importance: High

Karen,

Please send all workpapers supporting PG&E’s AMI opt-out application. Provide excel files, where they
exists, with all formulas and internal links active.

Please let us know when we can expect these files. | don’t believe a formal DR is required, but let me
know ASAP if you need one.

Tom
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